



LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF QUEENSLAND

1<sup>ST</sup> SESSION OF THE 56<sup>TH</sup> PARLIAMENT

# NOTICE PAPER FOR TUESDAY, 30 OCTOBER 2018

The House meets this day at 9.30am

---

## CONTENTS

---

PROGRAM FOR TUESDAY SITTING .....	2
GOVERNMENT BUSINESS.....	3
ORDERS OF THE DAY .....	3
ORDERS REFERRED TO PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES .....	4
GENERAL BUSINESS .....	5
ORDERS OF THE DAY .....	5
ORDERS REFERRED TO PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES .....	6
NOTICES OF MOTION.....	6
PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES .....	7
PANEL OF TEMPORARY SPEAKERS .....	11
QUESTIONS ON NOTICE NOS 1427 TO 1477 .....	12

## PROGRAM FOR TUESDAY SITTING

---

The following is the program for Tuesday sittings as contained in the Sessional Orders approved by the Legislative Assembly on 15 February 2018, amended on 23 August 2018 and effective from 3 September 2018. The program is subject to change at any time by resolution of the House.

---

9.30am — 10.15am—*Preliminary Business* \*

*Prayers*

*Messages from the Governor*

*Matters concerning privilege*

*Speaker's Statements*

*Appointments*

*Petitions*

*Citizen's Right of Reply*

*Notification and tabling of papers by the Clerk*

*Ministerial Papers*

*Ministerial Notices of Motion*

*Ministerial Statements*

*Any other Government Business*

*Personal Explanations*

*Tabling of Reports*

*Notice of motion for disallowance of statutory instrument*

10.15am — 11.15am—

*Question Time*

11.15am — 11.35am—

*Business Program Motion (in accordance with Sessional Order 2B)*

11.35am — 1.00pm—

*Government Business*

1.00pm — 2.00pm—

*Lunch break*

2.00pm — 3.00pm—

*Matters of Public Interest*

3.00pm — 5.30pm—

*Government Business*

5.30pm — 7.00pm—

*Disallowance Motions, Private Members' Bills or Government Business (in accordance with Sessional Order 1(d))*

7.00pm — 7.30pm—

*Automatic Adjournment*

*\* (If completed before 10.15am, Question Time will commence earlier and continue for 1 hour with starting times for all other items, except lunch breaks, in the Order of Business adjusting accordingly.)*

Proposed sitting days (indicative dates only, subject to change)—

February – 13, 14, 15

March – 6, 7, 8, 20, 21, 22

May – 1, 2, 3, 15, 16, 17

June – 12, 13, 14, 15 (Budget sitting)

August – 21, 22, 23

September – 4, 5, 6, 18, 19, 20

October – 16, 17, 18, 30, 31

November – 1, 13, 14, 15,

December – 4, 5, 6 (if required)

Estimates hearings: July – 24, 25, 26, 27, 31 and August 1, 2

# GOVERNMENT BUSINESS

## ORDERS OF THE DAY

### 1. GOVERNOR'S OPENING SPEECH – ADDRESS-IN-REPLY

That the following address be presented to the Governor in reply to the speech delivered by His Excellency in opening this, the 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament of Queensland—

‘May it please Your Excellency—We the members of the Legislative Assembly of Queensland wish to assure Your Excellency of our continued respect for the Crown and loyalty to the system of government in this state and to tender our thanks for the speech with which you opened the first session.

The various measures to which Your Excellency referred and all other matters that may be brought before us will receive our careful consideration and we shall strive to deal with them so that our endeavours may contribute to the advancement and the prosperity of the people of this state.’

Moved by: Member for Cook (Ms Lui)  
 Debated: [15 February 2018](#), [8 March 2018](#), [20 March 2018](#), [22 March 2018](#),  
[1 May 2018](#), [13 June 2018](#), [23 August 2018](#), [4 September 2018](#),  
[5 September 2018](#), [6 September 2018](#), [19 September 2018](#),  
[20 September 2018](#) and 18 October 2018.  
 Status: Resumption of debate.

### 2. [CRIME AND CORRUPTION AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL](#)

[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)

Introduced by: Attorney-General and Minister for Justice (Hon Y D'Ath)  
 Date introduced: 15 February 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 91](#))  
 Committee report: Tabled 15 March 2018 (Legal Affairs and Community Safety Committee)  
 Status: Second reading to be moved.

### 3. [REVENUE AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL](#)

[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)

Introduced by: Deputy Premier, Treasurer and Minister for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Partnerships (Hon J Trad)  
 Date introduced: 22 August 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 1960](#))  
 Committee report: Tabled 5 October 2018 (Economics and Governance Committee)  
 Status: Second reading to be moved.

### 4. [MINERAL AND ENERGY RESOURCES \(FINANCIAL PROVISIONING\) BILL](#)

[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)

Introduced by: Deputy Premier, Treasurer and Minister for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Partnerships (Hon J Trad)  
 Date introduced: 15 February 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 100](#))  
 Committee report: Tabled 20 April 2018 (Economics and Governance Committee)  
 Status: Second reading to be moved.

### 5. [MINES LEGISLATION \(RESOURCES SAFETY\) AMENDMENT BILL](#)

[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)

Introduced by: Minister for Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (Hon A Lynham)  
 Date introduced: 20 March 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 474](#))  
 Committee report: Tabled 8 May 2018 (Education, Employment and Small Business Committee)  
 Status: Second reading to be moved.

6. **[NATURE CONSERVATION \(SPECIAL WILDLIFE RESERVES\) AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL](#)**

**[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)**

Introduced by: Minister for Environment and the Great Barrier Reef, Minister for Science and Minister for the Arts (Hon L Enoch)  
 Date introduced: 15 February 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 145](#))  
 Committee report: Tabled 9 April 2018 (Innovation, Tourism Development and Environment Committee)  
 Status: Second reading to be moved.

7. **[GUARDIANSHIP AND ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL](#)**

**[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)**

Introduced by: Attorney-General and Minister for Justice (Hon Y D'Ath)  
 Date introduced: 15 February 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 103](#))  
 Committee report: Tabled 23 March 2018 (Legal Affairs and Community Safety Committee)  
 Status: Second reading to be moved.

8. **[CRIMINAL CODE \(NON-CONSENSUAL SHARING OF INTIMATE IMAGES\) AMENDMENT BILL](#)**

**[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)**

Introduced by: Attorney-General and Minister for Justice (Hon Y D'Ath)  
 Date introduced: 22 August 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 1967](#))  
 Committee report: Tabled 5 October 2018 (Legal Affairs and Community Safety Committee)  
 Status: Second reading to be moved.

9. **[LAND, EXPLOSIVES AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL](#)**

**[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)**

Introduced by: Minister for Natural Resources, Mines and Energy (Hon A Lynham)  
 Date introduced: 15 February 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 119](#))  
 Committee report: Tabled 19 April 2018 (State Development, Natural Resources and Agricultural Industry Development Committee)  
 Status: Second reading to be moved.

10. **[MINISTERIAL AND OTHER OFFICE HOLDER STAFF AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL](#)**

**[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)**

Introduced by: Premier and Minister for Trade (Hon A Palaszczuk)  
 Date introduced: 15 May 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 1127](#))  
 Committee report: Tabled 5 July 2018 (Economics and Governance Committee)  
 Status: Second reading to be moved.

## ORDERS REFERRED TO PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES

1. **[APPROPRIATION \(PARLIAMENT\) BILL \(NO. 2\)](#)**

**[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)**

Introduced by: Deputy Premier, Treasurer and Minister for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Partnerships (Hon J Trad)  
 Date introduced: 4 September 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 2169](#))  
 Status: Referred to Economics and Governance Committee (to report by 19 October 2018, as advised to the House on 6 September 2018).

2. **[APPROPRIATION BILL \(NO. 2\)](#)**

**[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)**

Introduced by: Deputy Premier, Treasurer and Minister for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Partnerships (Hon J Trad)  
 Date introduced: 4 September 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 2170](#))  
 Status: Referred to Economics and Governance Committee (to report by 19 October 2018, as advised to the House on 6 September 2018).

3. **FISHERIES (SUSTAINABLE FISHERIES STRATEGY) AMENDMENT BILL** **(Explanatory Notes)**
- Introduced by: Minister for Agricultural Industry Development and Fisheries (Hon M Furner)  
 Date introduced: 4 September 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 2171](#))  
 Status: Referred to State Development, Natural Resources and Agricultural Industry Development Committee (to report by 2 November 2018, as advised to the House on 6 September 2018).
4. **WASTE REDUCTION AND RECYCLING (WASTE LEVY) AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL** **(Explanatory Notes)**
- Introduced by: Minister for Environment and the Great Barrier Reef, Minister for Science and Minister for the Arts (Hon L Enoch)  
 Date introduced: 6 September 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 2379](#))  
 Status: Referred to Innovation, Tourism Development and Environment Committee (to report by 22 October 2018, as advised to the House on 6 September 2018).
5. **ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL** **(Explanatory Notes)**
- Introduced by: Minister for State Development, Infrastructure and Planning and Minister for Manufacturing (Hon C Dick)  
 Date introduced: 19 September 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 2582](#))  
 Status: Referred to State Development, Natural Resources and Agricultural Industry Development Committee (to report by 8 November 2018, as advised to the House on 20 September 2018).

## GENERAL BUSINESS

### ORDERS OF THE DAY

1. **VEGETATION MANAGEMENT (CLEARING FOR RELEVANT PURPOSES) AMENDMENT BILL** **(Explanatory Notes)**
- Introduced by: Member for Traeger (Mr R Katter)  
 Date introduced: 21 March 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 590](#))  
 Committee report: Tabled 3 September 2018 (State Development, Natural Resources and Agricultural Industry Development Committee)  
 Status: Second reading to be moved (not before 4 December 2018, in accordance with Standing Order 136(8)).
2. **SAFER WATERWAYS BILL** **(Explanatory Notes)**
- Introduced by: Member for Hill (Mr S Knuth)  
 Date introduced: 21 March 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 588](#))  
 Committee report: Tabled 21 September 2018 (Innovation, Tourism Development and Environment Committee)  
 Status: Second reading to be moved (not before 7 January 2019, in accordance with Standing Order 136(8)).
3. **LIQUOR (RURAL HOTELS CONCESSION) AMENDMENT BILL** **(Explanatory Notes)**
- Introduced by: Member for Traeger (Mr R Katter)  
 Date introduced: 2 May 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 887](#))  
 Committee report: Tabled 21 September 2018 (Legal Affairs and Community Safety Committee)  
 Status: Second reading to be moved (not before 7 January 2019, in accordance with Standing Order 136(8)).

## ORDERS REFERRED TO PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES

1. [\*\*ELECTORAL LEGISLATION \(POLITICAL DONATIONS\) AMENDMENT BILL\*\*](#)  
([Explanatory Notes](#))  
Introduced by: Member for Maiwar (Mr M Berkman)  
Date introduced: 16 May 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 1213](#))  
Status: Referred to Economics and Governance Committee (to report by 16 November 2018, in accordance with Standing Order 136(1)).
2. [\*\*ANTI-DISCRIMINATION \(RIGHT TO USE GENDER-SPECIFIC LANGUAGE\) AMENDMENT BILL\*\*](#)  
([Explanatory Notes](#))  
Introduced by: Member for Traeger (Mr R Katter)  
Date introduced: 19 September 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 2595](#))  
Status: Referred to Legal Affairs and Community Safety Committee (to report by 19 March 2019, in accordance with Standing Order 136(1)).
3. [\*\*PROTECTING QUEENSLANDERS FROM VIOLENT AND CHILD SEX OFFENDERS AMENDMENT BILL\*\*](#)  
([Explanatory Notes](#))  
Introduced by: Member for Toowoomba South (Mr D Janetzki)  
Date introduced: 19 September 2018 ([Record of Proceedings Proof p. 2596](#))  
Status: Referred to Legal Affairs and Community Safety Committee (to report by 19 March 2019, in accordance with Standing Order 136(1)).
4. [\*\*WORKING WITH CHILDREN LEGISLATION \(INDIGENOUS COMMUNITIES\) AMENDMENT BILL\*\*](#)  
([Explanatory Notes](#))  
Introduced by: Member for Traeger (Mr R Katter)  
Date introduced: 17 October 2018  
Status: Referred to Legal Affairs and Community Safety Committee (to report by 17 April 2019, in accordance with Standing Order 136(1)).

## NOTICES OF MOTION

### HOUSE TO TAKE NOTE OF COMMITTEE REPORTS

1. [That the House take note of the Legal Affairs and Community Safety Committee Report No. 16, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Oversight of the Queensland Family and Child Commission tabled 31 July 2018](#)  
Notice given: In accordance with Sessional Order 3(1)  
Date: 31 July 2018  
Status: Resumption of debate.
2. [That the House take note of the Innovation, Tourism Development and Environment Committee Report No. 6, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Consideration of the Auditor-General's Report 1: 2017-18 Follow-up of Report 15: 2013-14 Environmental regulation of the resources and waste industries tabled 3 September 2018](#)  
Notice given: In accordance with Sessional Order 3(1)  
Date: 3 September 2018  
Status: To be moved.
3. [That the House take note of the Transport and Public Works Committee Report No. 10, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Inquiry into the operations of toll roads in Queensland tabled 13 September 2018](#)  
Notice given: In accordance with Sessional Order 3(1)  
Date: 13 September 2018  
Status: To be moved.

4. [That the House take note of the Health, Communities, Disability Services and Domestic and Family Violence Prevention Committee Report No. 12, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Inquiry into the establishment of a pharmacy council and transfer of pharmacy ownership in Queensland tabled 16 October 2018](#)

Notice given: In accordance with Sessional Order 3(1)  
 Date: 16 October 2018  
 Status: To be moved.

#### GENERAL NOTICES OF MOTION

1. That this House suspends Standing and Sessional Orders to enable the Leader of the Opposition to give notice and move and, enable members to debate, a motion to:

- (1) establish a Select Committee of Ethics; and  
 (2) refer a matter currently referred to the Ethics Committee to the Select Committee.

Notice given: Member for Nanango (Mrs D Frecklington)  
 Date: 15 October 2018  
 Status: To be moved.

## PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES

Following are committees appointed by the 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament, their membership, current inquiries and reports tabled. For further information, go to <http://www.parliament.qld.gov.au/work-of-committees/committees>

#### COMMITTEE OF THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY—

##### **Members—**

Speaker (or alternate) (Chair), Leader of the House (or alternate), Premier (or alternate), Deputy Premier (or alternate), Leader of the Opposition (or alternate), Deputy Leader of the Opposition (or alternate), Manager of Opposition Business (or alternate), Cross Bench Member, Mr Shane Knuth (or alternate)

##### **Reports—**

- Report No. 22 – Annual Reports of Former Committees 2017-2018 ([Tabled 6 September 2018](#))

#### ECONOMICS AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE—

##### **Members—**

Mr Linus Power (Chair), Ms Nikki Boyd, Mr Sam O'Connor, Mr Dan Purdie, Ms Kim Richards, Mr Ray Stevens

##### **Current Inquiries—**

- Electoral Legislation (Political Donations) Amendment Bill (referred 16 May 2018)
- Appropriation (Parliament) Bill (No. 2) (referred 4 September 2018)
- Appropriation Bill (No. 2) (referred 4 September 2018)

##### **Reports—**

- Report No. 1, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 5 September 2017 and 10 October 2017 ([Tabled 5 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 2, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Queensland Competition Authority Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 15 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 3, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Local Government Legislation (Validation of Rates and Charges) Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 15 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 4, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 11 October 2017 and 24 October 2017 ([Tabled 19 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 5, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Local Government (Councillor Complaints) and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 9 April 2018](#))
- Report No. 6, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Mineral and Energy Resources (Financial Provisioning) Bill 2018 ([Tabled 20 April 2018](#))
- Report No. 7, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Local Government Electoral (Implementing Stage 1 of Belcarra) and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 23 April 2018](#))
- Report No. 8, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 25 October 2017 and 6 March 2018 ([Tabled 11 June 2018](#))
- Report No. 9, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Ministerial and Other Office Holder Staff and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 5 July 2018](#))
- Report No. 10, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – 2018-19 Budget Estimates – Appropriation (Parliament) Bill 2018 ([Tabled 17 August 2018](#))

- Report No. 11, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – 2018-19 Budget Estimates – Appropriation Bill 2018 ([Tabled 17 August 2018](#))
- Report No. 12, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Inquiry into the Draft Local Government (Dissolution of Ipswich City Council) Bill 2018 ([Tabled 17 August 2018](#))
- Report No. 13, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 7 March 2018 and 1 May 2018 ([Tabled 20 August 2018](#))
- Report No. 14, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 2 May 2018 and 15 May 2018 ([Tabled 17 September 2018](#))
- Report No. 15, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 16 May 2018 and 12 June 2018 ([Tabled 17 September 2018](#))
- Report No. 16, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Revenue and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 5 October 2018](#))
- Report No. 17, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 13 June 2018 and 21 August 2018 ([Tabled 15 October 2018](#))
- Report No. 18, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Annual Report 2017 - 2018 ([Tabled 15 October 2018](#))

#### **EDUCATION, EMPLOYMENT AND SMALL BUSINESS COMMITTEE—**

##### **Members—**

Ms Leanne Linard (Chair), Mr Nick Dametto, Mr Michael Healy, Mr Bruce Saunders, Mrs Jann Stuckey, Mrs Simone Wilson

##### **Current Inquiries—**

- Inquiry into wage theft in Queensland (referred 17 May 2018)

##### **Reports—**

- Report No. 1, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Education (Overseas Students) Bill 2018 ([Tabled 2 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 2, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 14 June 2017 and 10 October 2017 ([Tabled 7 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 3, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Mines Legislation (Resources Safety) Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 8 May 2018](#))
- Report No. 4, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 11 October 2017 and 6 March 2018 ([Tabled 18 May 2018](#))
- Report No. 5, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – 2018-19 Budget Estimates ([Tabled 17 August 2018](#))
- Report No. 6, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 7 March 2018 and 12 June 2018 ([Tabled 3 September 2018](#))
- Report No. 7, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 13 June 2018 and 21 August 2018 ([Tabled 17 October 2018](#))

#### **ETHICS COMMITTEE—**

##### **Members—**

Mr Joe Kelly (Chair), Ms Nikki Boyd, Ms Leanne Linard, Mr Mark McArdle, Mr Tim Nicholls, Mr Ray Stevens

##### **Current Inquiries—**

- Matter of privilege referred by the Speaker on 15 June 2018 relating to an alleged breach of the terms and conditions of the broadcast of proceedings of Parliament (referred 15 June 2018)
- Matter of privilege referred by the Speaker on 26 October 2017 relating to alleged deliberate misleading of the House by a Minister and a Member (committee resolved, under section 105 of the *Parliament of Queensland Act 2001*, on 23 August 2018)
- Matter of privilege referred by the Speaker on 9 August 2017 relating to alleged deliberate misleading of the House by the Leader of the Opposition and the Deputy Leader of the Opposition (committee resolved, under section 105 of the *Parliament of Queensland Act 2001*, on 23 August 2018)
- Matter of privilege referred by the Speaker on 12 October 2018 relating to an alleged contempt of Parliament by the Premier and Minister for Trade (referred 12 October 2018)

##### **Reports—**

- Report No. 179 – Report on a Right of Reply No. 34 ([Tabled 20 March 2018](#))

#### **HEALTH, COMMUNITIES, DISABILITY SERVICES AND DOMESTIC AND FAMILY VIOLENCE PREVENTION COMMITTEE—**

##### **Members—**

Mr Aaron Harper (Chair), Mr Michael Berkman, Mr Marty Hunt, Mr Mark McArdle, Mr Barry O'Rourke, Ms Joan Pease

##### **Reports—**

- Report No. 1, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 9 August 2017 and 22 August 2017 ([Tabled 27 February 2018](#))



- Report No. 2, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 23 August 2017 and 10 October 2017 ([Tabled 9 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 3, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Hospital Foundations Bill 2018 ([Tabled 15 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 4, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 11 October 2017 and 24 October 2017 ([Tabled 1 May 2018](#))
- Report No. 5, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Disability Services and Other Legislation (Worker Screening) Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 8 May 2018](#))
- Report No. 6, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 25 October 2017 and 6 March 2018 ([Tabled 27 June 2018](#))
- Report No. 7, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 6 March 2018 and 20 March 2018 ([Tabled 31 July 2018](#))
- Report No. 8, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – National Redress Scheme for Institutional Child Sexual Abuse (Commonwealth Powers) Bill 2018 ([Tabled 9 August 2018](#))
- Report No. 9, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – 2018-19 Budget Estimates ([Tabled 17 August 2018](#))
- Report No. 10, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 21 March 2018 and 1 May 2018 ([Tabled 5 September 2018](#))
- Report No. 11, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Termination of Pregnancy Bill 2018 ([Tabled 5 October 2018](#))
- Report No. 12, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Inquiry into the establishment of a pharmacy council and transfer of pharmacy ownership in Queensland ([Tabled 16 October 2018](#))
- Report No. 13, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 2 May 2018 and 12 June 2018 ([Tabled 17 October 2018](#))

#### **INNOVATION, TOURISM DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE—**

##### **Members—**

Mr Duncan Pegg (Chair), Ms Sandy Bolton, Mr Jason Costigan, Mr Jon Krause, Ms Cynthia Lui, Mrs Charis Mullen

##### **Current Inquiries—**

- Waste Reduction and Recycling (Waste Levy) and Other Legislation Amendment Bill (referred 6 September 2018)

##### **Reports—**

- Report No. 1, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 9 August 2017 and 10 October 2017 ([Tabled 5 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 2, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – The Nature Conservation (Special Wildlife Reserves) and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 9 April 2018](#))
- Report No. 3, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 11 October 2017 and 6 March 2018 ([Tabled 14 May 2018](#))
- Report No. 4, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 7 March 2018 and 1 May 2018 ([Tabled 11 June 2018](#))
- Report No. 5, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – 2018-19 Budget Estimates ([Tabled 17 August 2018](#))
- Report No. 6, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Consideration of the Auditor-General's Report 1: 2017-18 *Follow up of Report 15: 2013-14 Environmental regulation of the resources and waste industries* ([Tabled 3 September 2018](#))
- Report No. 7, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Safer Waterways Bill 2018 ([Tabled 21 September 2018](#))
- Report No. 8, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 2 May 2018 and 12 June 2018 ([Tabled 15 October 2018](#))

#### **LEGAL AFFAIRS AND COMMUNITY SAFETY COMMITTEE—**

##### **Members—**

Mr Peter Russo (Chair), Mr Stephen Andrew, Mr James Lister, Mr Jim McDonald, Mrs Melissa McMahon, Ms Corrine McMillan

##### **Current Inquiries—**

- Inquiry into the Strategic Review of the Office of the Queensland Ombudsman (referred 15 February 2018)
- Anti-Discrimination (Right to Use Gender-Specific Language) Amendment Bill (referred 19 September 2018)
- Protecting Queenslanders from Violent and Child Sex Offenders Amendment Bill (referred 19 September 2018)

##### **Reports—**

- Report No. 1, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Police and Other Legislation (Identity and Biometric Capability) Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 2 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 2, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 9 August 2017 and 5 September 2017 ([Tabled 5 March 2018](#))

- Report No. 3, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 6 September 2017 and 10 October 2017 ([Tabled 9 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 4, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Crime and Corruption and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 15 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 5, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 11 October 2017 and 10 January 2018 ([Tabled 19 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 6, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Exempt subordinate legislation tabled on 23 October 2017 ([Tabled 23 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 7, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Guardianship and Administration and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 23 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 8, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Births, Deaths and Marriages Registration Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 23 April 2018](#))
- Report No. 9, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 11 January 2018 and 15 February 2018 ([Tabled 18 May 2018](#))
- Report No. 10, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 16 February 2018 and 6 March 2018 ([Tabled 18 May 2018](#))
- Report No. 11, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 7 March 2018 and 20 March 2018 ([Tabled 21 June 2018](#))
- Report No. 12, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 21 March 2018 and 1 May 2018 ([Tabled 21 June 2018](#))
- Report No. 13, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Oversight of the Office of the Queensland Ombudsman ([Tabled 21 June 2018](#))
- Report No. 14, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Oversight of the Office of the Information Commissioner ([Tabled 21 June 2018](#))
- Report No. 15, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 2 May 2018 and 15 May 2018 ([Tabled 21 June 2018](#))
- Report No. 16, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Oversight of the Queensland Family and Child Commission ([Tabled 31 July 2018](#))
- Report No. 17, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Police Powers and Responsibilities and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 9 August 2018](#))
- Report No. 18, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – 2018-19 Budget Estimates ([Tabled 17 August 2018](#))
- Report No. 19, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Liquor (Rural Hotels Concession) Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 21 September 2018](#))
- Report No. 20, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Criminal Code (Non-consensual Sharing of Intimate Images) Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 5 October 2018](#))

#### **PARLIAMENTARY CRIME AND CORRUPTION COMMITTEE—**

##### **Members—**

Mr Tim Nicholls (Chair), Mr Michael Crandon, Mr Shane King, Mrs Melissa McMahon, Mrs Charis Mullen, Ms Joan Pease, Dr Mark Robinson

##### **Current Inquiries—**

- Review of the operation of section 329 of the *Crime and Corruption Act 2001*

#### **STATE DEVELOPMENT, NATURAL RESOURCES AND AGRICULTURAL INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE—**

##### **Members—**

Mr Chris Whiting (Chair), Mr David Batt, Mr Jim Madden, Mr Brent Mickelberg, Ms Jess Pugh, Mr Pat Weir

##### **Current Inquiries—**

- Fisheries (Sustainable Fisheries Strategy) Amendment Bill (referred 4 September 2018)
- Inquiry into the establishment of an Australian space industry (referred 6 September 2018)
- Economic Development and Other Legislation Amendment Bill (referred 19 September 2018)

##### **Reports—**

- Report No. 1, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 9 August 2017 and 10 October 2017 ([Tabled 9 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 2, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Electricity and Other Legislation (Batteries and Premium Feed-in Tariff) Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 15 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 3, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 11 October 2017 and 24 October 2017 ([Tabled 26 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 4, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Mineral, Water and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 9 April 2018](#))

- Report No. 5, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Land, Explosives and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 19 April 2018](#)); Erratum ([Tabled 20 April 2018](#))
- Report No. 6, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Vegetation Management and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 23 April 2018](#))
- Report No. 7, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate Legislation tabled between 25 October 2017 and 15 February 2018 ([Tabled 18 May 2018](#))
- Report No. 8, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Consideration of the Auditor-General's Report 5: 2017-18 Water: 2016-17 results of financial audits ([Tabled 18 June 2018](#))
- Report No. 9, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Consideration of the Auditor-General's Report 9: 2017-18 Energy: 2016-17 results of financial audits ([Tabled 18 June 2018](#))
- Report No. 10, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Consideration of the Auditor-General's Report 16: 2015-16 Flood resilience of river catchments ([Tabled 19 July 2018](#))
- Report No. 11, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Consideration of the Auditor-General's Report 19: 2016-17 Security of critical water infrastructure ([Tabled 19 July 2018](#))
- Report No. 12, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate Legislation tabled between 16 February 2018 and 1 May 2018 ([Tabled 16 August 2018](#))
- Report No. 13, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – 2018-19 Budget Estimates ([Tabled 16 August 2018](#))
- Report No. 14, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Vegetation Management (Clearing for Relevant Purposes) Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 3 September 2018](#))
- Report No. 15, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate Legislation tabled between 2 May 2018 and 12 June 2018 ([Tabled 21 September 2018](#))

#### **TRANSPORT AND PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE—**

##### **Members—**

Mr Shane King (Chair), Mr Colin Boyce, Mr Robbie Katter, Mr Bart Mellish, Mrs Jo-Ann Miller, Mr Ted Sorensen

##### **Current Inquiries—**

- Public works inquiry into Queensland Tennis Centre
- Inquiry into transport technology (committee resolved 19 June 2018)

##### **Reports—**

- Report No. 1, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Tow Truck and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 2 March 2018](#)); Erratum ([Tabled 5 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 2, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 9 August 2017 and 10 October 2017 ([Tabled 5 March 2018](#))
- Report No. 3, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Plumbing and Drainage Bill 2018 ([Tabled 9 April 2018](#))
- Report No. 4, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Heavy Vehicle National Law and Other Legislation Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 20 April 2018](#))
- Report No. 5, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 11 October 2017 and 24 October 2017 ([Tabled 30 April 2018](#))
- Report No. 6, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 25 October 2017 and 6 March 2018 ([Tabled 12 June 2018](#))
- Report No. 7, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Heavy Vehicle National Law Amendment Bill 2018 ([Tabled 28 June 2018](#))
- Report No. 8, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate legislation tabled between 7 March 2018 and 1 May 2018 ([Tabled 19 July 2018](#))
- Report No. 9, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – 2018-19 Budget Estimates ([Tabled 16 August 2018](#))
- Report No. 10, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Inquiry into the operations of toll roads in Queensland ([Tabled 13 September 2018](#)); Erratum ([Tabled 15 October 2018](#))
- Report No. 11, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Subordinate Legislation tabled between 2 May 2018 and 12 June 2018 ([Tabled 18 September 2018](#))
- Report No. 12, 56<sup>th</sup> Parliament – Annual Report 2017-18 ([Tabled 15 October 2018](#))

## **PANEL OF TEMPORARY SPEAKERS**

Mr Kelly, Mr McArdle, Ms McMillan, Ms Pugh, Dr Robinson, Mr Stevens, Mr Weir and Mr Whiting

## QUESTIONS ON NOTICE

The following questions were asked Thursday, 18 October 2018. In accordance with the Standing Orders, answers are required by email to [TableOffice@parliament.qld.gov.au](mailto:TableOffice@parliament.qld.gov.au) by Monday, 19 November 2018.

- 1427 **MRS B LAUGA** ASKED MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND MINISTER FOR AMBULANCE SERVICES (HON DR S MILES)—  
Will the Minister provide an update on the Palaszczuk Government's \$14.2m 42 bed ice, alcohol and other drugs detox and rehabilitation facility for Rockhampton?
- 1428 **MRS C MULLEN** ASKED ATTORNEY-GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE (HON Y D'ATH)—  
Will the Attorney-General advise the most popular children's names registered with the Registry of Births, Deaths and Marriages?
- 1429 **MR J MADDEN** ASKED MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURAL INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT AND FISHERIES (HON M FURNER)—  
Will the Minister advise of investment in the sheep industry in Queensland and whether there are any alternative views?
- 1430 **MR R STEVENS** ASKED ATTORNEY-GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE (HON Y D'ATH)—  
With reference to the answer to Question on Notice No. 990 of 2018, regarding the average processing times for blue card applications withdrawn due to the return of police information containing a charge or conviction for a disqualifying offence—  
Will the Attorney-General advise what the longest processing time was for a blue card application to be withdrawn (reported separately by year)?
- 1431 **MR J BLEIJIE** ASKED MINISTER FOR EDUCATION AND MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (HON G GRACE)—  
Will the Minister advise how many days workplace union representatives were released from duties on pay to attend to union business/attending to their union duties in 2017-18 (reported separately by salary classification level)?
- 1432 **MR J LISTER** ASKED MINISTER FOR NATURAL RESOURCES, MINES AND ENERGY (HON DR A LYNHAM)—  
With reference to the registration of a writ (enforcement warrant BRC4572/2016 against property title 15869116 issued by Federal Circuit Court Judge Vasta in Brisbane) by the Queensland Registrar of Titles on or about 9 April 2018, despite the Federal Circuit Court jurisdiction not being included in the list of jurisdictions whose Writs may be registered by the Registrar of Titles under Part 12 of the Queensland Land Titles Practice Manual—  
Will the Minister advise what the Minister will do to remedy this apparently wrongful registration, which has rendered the property owner penniless and without the means to seek legal redress?
- 1433 **MR T WATTS** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—  
With reference to the revegetation of the Toowoomba Second Range Crossing and associated escarpments, which is a sensitive area—  
Will the Minister confirm that only native species will be reintroduced, and that no plant species that could harm our agricultural industry will be introduced on any section of the Toowoomba Second Range Crossing project or access roads?
- 1434 **MR S O'CONNOR** ASKED MINISTER FOR EDUCATION AND MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (HON G GRACE)—  
Will the Minister advise the number of designated Master Teachers under 30 years of age from 2014-15 to 2017-18 (reported separately by year)?
- 1435 **MS R BATES** ASKED MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND MINISTER FOR AMBULANCE SERVICES (HON DR S MILES)—  
With reference to the answer to Question on Notice No. 1137 asked on 6 September 2018, regarding the Patient Travel Subsidy Scheme reform project—  
Will the Minister advise when this project is due to be finalised and report to government, and when that report will be publicly available?

- 1436 **MR D PEGG** ASKED MINISTER FOR ENVIRONMENT AND THE GREAT BARRIER REEF, MINISTER FOR SCIENCE AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS (HON L ENOCH)—  
Will the Minister advise what support the Palaszczuk Government is providing to owners of heritage-listed places in Queensland, and not-for-profit organisations that manage such places?
- 1437 **MR C WHITING** ASKED MINISTER FOR FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES (HON C CRAWFORD)—  
Will the Minister advise on the rollout of the Palaszczuk Government's initiative to enable the 'on boarding' of the State Emergency Service to the existing Government Wireless Network, and how it will benefit the residents in the electorate of Bancroft?
- 1438 **MR D JANETZKI** ASKED ATTORNEY-GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE (HON Y D'ATH)—  
Will the Attorney-General outline the number of departmental international travel approval requests that were not approved from 2013-14 to 2017-18 (reported separately by year and with a total cost per year that was not approved)?
- 1439 **MR A PERRETT** ASKED MINISTER FOR COMMUNITIES AND MINISTER FOR DISABILITY SERVICES AND SENIORS (HON C O'ROURKE)—  
Will the Minister provide a detailed breakdown of the programs, services and other expenses that were cut in community and seniors services, which led to the 2018 total expenses being lower than in 2017?
- 1440 **MS A LEAHY** ASKED MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND MINISTER FOR AMBULANCE SERVICES (HON DR S MILES)—  
With reference to the Occupational Health and Safety (OHS) reports for all hospitals in the Darling Downs and South West Hospital and Health Services—  
Will the Minister advise (reported separately by health facility) for the last 12 months, the number of OHS reports that were made and escalated and how many were code black?
- 1441 **MR M BOOTHMAN** ASKED DEPUTY PREMIER, TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AND TORRES STRAIT ISLANDER PARTNERSHIPS (HON J TRAD)—  
Will the Deputy Premier advise at what stage of the procurement process is Cross River Rail with regards to its planned timeline, and have relevant contracts been awarded to bring Cross River Rail into any form of delivery phase?
- 1442 **MR R MOLHOEK** ASKED PREMIER AND MINISTER FOR TRADE (HON A PALASZCZUK)—  
Will the Premier provide an update on the progress of implementing and evaluating the 12 month pilot program to identify at least 100 employment opportunities in the public service for former members of the Australian Defence Force?
- 1443 **MRS D FRECKLINGTON** ASKED MINISTER FOR AGRICULTURAL INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT AND FISHERIES (HON M FURNER)—  
Will the Minister outline in relation to regional bulk water prices (a) the date when the Minister will commence the price path for regional water by referring the process to the Queensland Competition Authority, (b) how long the referral notice has been with the Minister's office, (c) the date when the final price determination will be finalised and will come into effect and (d) what additional factors are being considered in this price referral that may result in price increases for regional bulk water customers?
- 1444 **MR A POWELL** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—  
With reference to the installation of an overtaking lane on the D'Aguiar Highway, between Peterson and Chambers Roads, at Woodford—  
Will the Minister advise (a) what has caused the cessation of construction, (b) who is responsible for the cessation and (c) more importantly, when the roadworks will recommence and be finalised?
- 1445 **MR J KELLY** ASKED MINISTER FOR ENVIRONMENT AND THE GREAT BARRIER REEF, MINISTER FOR SCIENCE AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS (HON L ENOCH)—  
Will the Minister advise what the Palaszczuk Government is doing to ensure that Queensland gets its fair share of Federal arts funding, including arts organisations in my electorate of Greenslopes?

- 1446 **MR D LAST** ASKED MINISTER FOR NATURAL RESOURCES, MINES AND ENERGY (HON DR A LYNHAM)—  
 With reference to the recently developed GasFields Commission application—  
 Will the Minister advise the (a) total spend on the application, (b) total time taken to develop the application, (c) total number of downloads of the application (reported separately by Apple and Android) since its launch and (d) number of actions that have been passed onto the GasFields Commission or government as a result of requests through the application?
- 1447 **MR D BATT** ASKED MINISTER FOR COMMUNITIES AND MINISTER FOR DISABILITY SERVICES AND SENIORS (HON C O'ROURKE)—  
 With reference to the expansion of the Seniors Legal and Support Service across regional Queensland to include Gladstone, Rockhampton, Gold Coast, Sunshine Coast and Mackay—  
 Will the Minister advise why the expansion did not include Bundaberg with its seniors population of 30 percent, which is higher than the above areas and nine percent higher than the state average?
- 1448 **MR C BOYCE** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—  
 With reference to the State Government's identification of the Gladstone Port as a priority port of strategic significance to the Queensland economy—  
 Will the Minister prioritise upgrades to road train access to the port to achieve higher gains in our agriculture, manufacturing and resources sectors, which will help create the jobs that our region desperately needs?
- 1449 **MR B MICKELBERG** ASKED MINISTER FOR HOUSING AND PUBLIC WORKS; MINISTER FOR DIGITAL TECHNOLOGY; MINISTER FOR SPORT (HON M DE BRENNI)—  
 With reference to the Cairns Convention Centre upgrade—  
 Will the Minister outline (a) when construction will commence, (b) when construction will be complete, (c) the original planned completion date when the capital budget was allocated in the 2017-18 State Budget, (d) the capital budget for this project, (e) why the project has been delayed and (f) whether the project is contingent on the detailed business case or the Global Tourism Hub?
- 1450 **MR J MCDONALD** ASKED MINISTER FOR EDUCATION AND MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (HON G GRACE)—  
 With reference to Question on Notice No. 459 asked on 2 May 2018—  
 Will the Minister advise the number of Master Teachers (a) in Queensland schools as at 30 June 2015, 30 June 2016, 30 June 2017 and 30 June 2018 (reported separately by year and education region) and (b) that left the program (reported separately by school year)?
- 1451 **MS F SIMPSON** ASKED MINISTER FOR EMPLOYMENT AND SMALL BUSINESS AND MINISTER FOR TRAINING AND SKILLS DEVELOPMENT (HON S FENTIMAN)—  
 With reference to the \$10m two year TAFE Regional Skills Adjustment Strategy—  
 Will the Minister provide the average program expenditure per impacted worker supported?
- 1452 **MR M CRANDON** ASKED ATTORNEY-GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE (HON Y D'ATH)—  
 With reference to the government's appointment of Magistrates Kelly, Kinsella, Maloney, Shephard, Courtney, MacKenzie, O'Callaghan and Nolan, notice of which was published in the Queensland Government Gazette on 20 October 2017—  
 Will the Attorney-General (a) confirm that the appointments of each and every one of the eight magistrates (mentioned above) were made from the list of 20 names sent to the Attorney-General by the government's Judicial Appointments Advisory Panel for that round of appointments to the magistracy, (b) advise the names of the three magistrates appointed from the list above whose names were not on the initial list of suitable appointees sent to the Attorney-General from the government's Judicial Appointments Advisory Panel and (c) advise why the government chose to appoint these three magistrates, who were not identified as suitable for appointment by the government's Judicial Appointments Advisory Panel?
- 1453 **MR E SORENSEN** ASKED MINISTER FOR ENVIRONMENT AND THE GREAT BARRIER REEF, MINISTER FOR SCIENCE AND MINISTER FOR THE ARTS (HON L ENOCH)—  
 Will the Minister advise if the contractor responsible for the sinking of HMAS Tobruk, near Bundaberg and Hervey Bay was refused the use of explosives?

- 1454 **MS S BOLTON** ASKED MINISTER FOR NATURAL RESOURCES, MINES AND ENERGY (HON DR A LYNHAM)—  
 With reference to errors in vegetation mapping assigned to private land—  
 Will the Minister advise why land owners need to lodge a difficult Property Map of Assessable Vegetation form and pay nearly \$500 in fees (although refundable) before anyone will assess whether there has been an error and correct the map if necessary?
- 1455 **MR S MINNIKIN** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—  
 Will the Minister advise the total remuneration (before tax including all ex-gratia payments, overtime, bonuses, allowances and benefits) for 2017-18 for the top five Queensland Rail CityTrain (a) drivers and (b) guards?
- 1456 **MR J LANGBROEK** ASKED MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND MINISTER FOR AMBULANCE SERVICES (HON DR S MILES)—  
 Will the Minister provide an itemised budget that the Minister relied upon to promise that the cost of the name change of the Queensland Children's Hospital would not exceed \$500,000?
- 1457 **MR P WEIR** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—  
 Will the Minister advise the number of drivers fined for driving an unregistered vehicle in Queensland (a) in 2013 before registration stickers were phased out and (b) each year since October 2014 when the registration stickers were phased out?
- 1458 **MRS S WILSON** ASKED MINISTER FOR EDUCATION AND MINISTER FOR INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (HON G GRACE)—  
 Will the Minister outline the overall FTE number of non-teaching staff in the department for 2014-15 to 2017-18 (reported separately by year)?
- 1459 **DR C ROWAN** ASKED DEPUTY PREMIER, TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AND TORRES STRAIT ISLANDER PARTNERSHIPS (HON J TRAD)—  
 With reference to the Department of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Partnerships' Annual Report 2017-18—  
 Will the Deputy Premier explain why the number of participants for learning and development opportunities fell from 650 in 2016-17 to 109 in 2017-18?
- 1460 **MR D CRISAFULLI** ASKED MINISTER FOR FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES (HON C CRAWFORD)—  
 With reference to Queensland's back burning practices—  
 Will the Minister advise (reported separately for 2012 to 2018) the total (a) number of back burning operations carried out, (b) number of hectares covered in these back burning operations and (c) spend on preventative back burning operations?
- 1461 **MR S BENNETT** ASKED MINISTER FOR CHILD SAFETY, YOUTH AND WOMEN AND MINISTER FOR THE PREVENTION OF DOMESTIC AND FAMILY VIOLENCE (HON D FARMER)—  
 Will the Minister advise how many reports were received for 'huffing' deodorant by young Queenslanders between 2013-14 and 2017-18 (reported separately by year)?
- 1462 **MR M HART** ASKED MINISTER FOR NATURAL RESOURCES, MINES AND ENERGY (HON DR A LYNHAM)—  
 Will the Minister advise the amount of diesel used by Ergon's diesel generators at Lockhart River from September 2015 to present (in table format and reported separately by month)?
- 1463 **MR M HUNT** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR CORRECTIVE SERVICES (HON M RYAN)—  
 Will the Minister outline the number of single officer police stations in Queensland and provide a list of their locations, per electorate, as at 1 September 2018?
- 1464 **MR J KRAUSE** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR CORRECTIVE SERVICES (HON M RYAN)—  
 Will the Minister advise the number of police officers (a) permanently allocated to the Beaudesert police station and (b) the actual number operating at the station as of 17 October 2018?
- 1465 **MR S KNUTH** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—  
 Will the Minister advise what action is being taken to complete the rectification works on the Tumoulin Road Pad intersection which was supposed to be completed after the wet season this year?

- 1466 **MR R KATTER** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON M BAILEY)—  
 With reference to the oppressively high flight costs from Mount Isa to Townsville and Brisbane and given a further delay to the Federal Review—  
 Will the Minister commit to (a) releasing the long distance passenger services review and (b) further consider the option of regulating the Brisbane/Townsville to Mount Isa routes?
- 1467 **MR N DAMETTO** ASKED MINISTER FOR NATURAL RESOURCES, MINES AND ENERGY (HON DR A LYNHAM)—  
 With reference to the new vegetation management laws which Queenslanders have found to be difficult to decipher—  
 Will the Minister organise and fund information, question and answer events in rural Queensland through the Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy to help landholders understand their obligations and responsibilities so they can better manage their land?
- 1468 **MR S STEWART** ASKED ATTORNEY-GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE (HON Y D'ATH)—  
 Will the Attorney-General advise how Legal Aid Queensland is providing justice services, in particular in regional Queensland?
- 1469 **MR J COSTIGAN** ASKED MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND MINISTER FOR AMBULANCE SERVICES (HON DR S MILES)—  
 Will the Minister commit to a kidney dialysis centre for the Proserpine Hospital so that patients in the Whitsundays do not have to travel back and forth to Mackay for regular treatment?
- 1470 **MR L MILLAR** ASKED MINISTER FOR NATURAL RESOURCES, MINES AND ENERGY (HON DR A LYNHAM)—  
 Will the Minister advise how many new extension officers have been appointed to help Gregory landholders transition to the new vegetation management regime?
- 1471 **MR T NICHOLLS** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND MINISTER FOR CORRECTIVE SERVICES (HON M RYAN)—  
 Will the Minister advise how many outlaw motorcycle gang clubhouses have been shut down under the provisions of the Serious and Organised Crime Legislation Amendment Act 2016, in force as at March 2017?
- 1472 **MR M BERKMAN** ASKED ATTORNEY-GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE (HON Y D'ATH)—  
 With reference to ID scanners required by licensees in safe night precincts—  
 Will the Attorney-General advise (a) the total government spend to date on (i) providing scanners to venues (ii) promotional costs and (iii) the current review, (b) the Fortitude Valley patronage figures for July 2017 to June 2018 and July 2016 to June 2017, (c) any change in incident reporting at casinos (which are exempt from scanners) since implementation, (d) what reviews the government, the Office of Liquor and Gaming Regulation or the Queensland Police Service liquor division has undertaken to ensure casinos are safe, (e) why patrons at pubs and clubs are not scanned when entering via gaming rooms, (f) why someone on a banning order is permitted to enter a venue before 10:00pm, and a casino at any time and (g) of the 512 people currently on a banning order, how many were violent offenders, and how many of the offences occurred before 10:00pm?
- 1473 **MRS J STUCKEY** ASKED MINISTER FOR HOUSING AND PUBLIC WORKS; MINISTER FOR DIGITAL TECHNOLOGY; MINISTER FOR SPORT (HON M DE BRENNI)—  
 With reference to public housing in the Currumbin Electorate—  
 Will the Minister advise for 2016-17 and 2017-18 (reported separately by year) (a) how many public housing facilities are located in the electorate (listed by type of residence), (b) how many residents accessed public housing during this time, (c) how many residents are on the waiting list outlined by segment of need and (d) what is the average wait time from application to accommodation?



1474 **DR M ROBINSON** ASKED MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND MINISTER FOR AMBULANCE SERVICES (HON DR S MILES)—

With reference to the \$18m expansion of the Redland Hospital Emergency Department (ED) in 2011-12—

Will the Minister provide (a) itemised details of the current \$1.73m for ED 'expansion' and delivery of an additional birthing suite in the maternity unit (as reported in the Redland City Bulletin of 10 October 2018) and (b) details of the additional size, surface area or footprint of the ED expansion?

1475 **MR M MCARDLE** ASKED ATTORNEY-GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE (HON Y D'ATH)—

With reference to the Office of the Public Advocate (Qld) report titled 'Upholding the right to life and health: A review of the deaths in care of people with disability in Queensland' tabled on 16 March 2016—

Will the Attorney-General advise if, subsequent to the tabling of the report, a further review has been undertaken in relation to the issues raised in it and if a further report has been issued?

1476 **MR D PURDIE** ASKED MINISTER FOR STATE DEVELOPMENT, MANUFACTURING, INFRASTRUCTURE AND PLANNING (HON C DICK)—

With reference to Queensland's craft brewing strategy—

Will the Minister detail when the finalised strategy will be released and whether it will address the industry's concerns relating to Queensland's container refund scheme?

1477 **MR T MANDER** ASKED DEPUTY PREMIER, TREASURER AND MINISTER FOR ABORIGINAL AND TORRES STRAIT ISLANDER PARTNERSHIPS (HON J TRAD)—

Will the Treasurer (a) advise how much revenue is estimated from property tax for each of the years across the forward estimates, and (b) advise whether the department has undertaken, and provide the details of, modelling on how much less revenue there would be for each year if property tax thresholds were adjusted for inflation each year?

BY AUTHORITY  
N J LAURIE, CLERK OF THE PARLIAMENT